



EMC Technologies Pty Ltd
ABN 82 057 105 549
57 Assembly Drive
Tullamarine Victoria Australia 3043

Ph: + 613 9335 3333
Fax: + 613 9338 9260
email: melb@emctech.com.au

To:	FCC Equipment Authorisation Branch		
Attention:	Andrew Leimer		
From:	EMC Technologies Pty Ltd	No of pages:	1
EMC Ref:	M060756	Date:	30 th October
Subject:	FCC ID: EJE-WB0041 - Information Request (Correspondence Ref No. 31869)		

Applicant:	Fujitsu Limited
FCC ID:	EJE-WB0041
CRN:	31869

As DFS tests (Channel Transmission Closing Time and Channel Move Time) for this device were done in the 20 MHz BW and the Atheros master device used is approved for 20 MHz BW, the following files have been revised to remove 40 MHz BW (Turbo) results and references:

1. Test Report - M060756_Cert_AR5BXB6_NII_BT
2. Appendix C Operational Description (Attestation statement included verifying that the end use does not have access to Turbo mode)
3. Appendix J Channel Bandwidth
4. Appendix K Harmonics
5. Appendix L Bandedge
6. Appendix M Peak Power Spectral Density
7. Appendix N Peak Excursion
8. Appendix I1 and I2 User Manual
9. Attachment 4: Dynamic Frequency Selection Results